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Room Rate for Dusit:  TBA later- We are siill negofiating rates
Room Rate for Qutrigger:  $200+11% per night; this rate is discounted

Please note that you will need to pay for your room & tax at the Qutrigger for the full duration of your 1% stay prior fo
relocating to Dusit Thani. At Dusit, you will need to provide a credit card for incidental charges only. | would also
like to invite you o the Voyager's Club Lounge for the full duration of your stay... it won't be as short of a distance
while at Dusit, but is definitely worth the view and service. ©

See you soon!

Jessica Zimilich
Reservations Coordinator

<image001.jpg>

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 649-9000

FAX +1671647-9738

EMAlL I

From: Meno, Rosanne [mailto G

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:27 AM

To: Jessica Zimlich <} NN

Cc: Andrea Manibusan <[ NN C:ssic Peredo
I, - Cristina Judicpa <[
Jeannie Gaminde <} NG /\ichele Quichocho

. 3

Subject: RE: Updates/addition
| beg your pardon, they arrive at 1:55 a.m. on May 2", but check in on May 1.

Thanks,
Rosanne

From: Meno, Rosanne

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:26 AM

To: 'Jessica Zimlich'

Cc: Andrea Manibusan; Cassie Peredo; Christina Judicpa; Jeannie Gaminde; Michele Quichocho
Subject: Updates/addition

Importance: High

Hafa Adai Jessica,

Hope my email finds you doing well,

A change has come up in the Congresswoman’s travel schedule and her new arrival date is now May 1%
at 1:55 a.m. and departs on Sunday, May 8" same applies to my colleague, Jason McMahon.
Additionally, she will be accompanied by Adam Carbullido. Kindly afford him hotel reservations to
reflect the same dates as Congresswoman Bordallo. My apologies for the changes/additions and look
forward to hearing from you.

Very respectfully,
Rosanne

17-1147_0704
OH_0240



From: Jessica Zimlich [maito. [

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2016 11:33 PM

To: Meno, Rosanne

Cc: Andrea Manibusan; Cassie Peredo; Christina Judicpa; Jeannie Gaminde; Michele Quichocho
Subject: RE: Hotel Reservations

Hafa Adai Ms. Meno,

Sorry for the delayed reply, It is our pleasure to welcome your guest to the Outrigger Guam Beach Resort as their
‘Home away from Home". We are pleased to confirm their reservations as follows:

Name: Madeline Bordallo

Confirmation: 165059

Arrival: April 30, 2016
Depart: May 9, 2016
Category: Standard ocean view
Room Rate: COMP

Special(s):

Name: Jason McMahon

Confirmation: 165060

Arrival: April 30, 2016

Depart: May 9, 2016

Category: Standard ocean view
Room Rate: $159+11% tax per night
Special(s):

*As of today we do not have the penthouse or any ocean front rooms available, however we will try our best to
accommodate their usual.

Additional inf ion:
Rates are subject to 11% government tax.
Standard check-in time is at 3:00 pm, Standard check-out time is at 12:00 pm
Extra person andfor Extra Bed:$ 40.00 plus tax per day
Airport transportation is $10.00 per person, per one way, tax inclusive. Please request for Airport
Transportation.
Family Plan: 17 years and under, free when sharing with parents utilizing existing beds. Maximum of 4
persons. Children (2) years and under Free crib.
Deposit and Cancellation Policy: One (1) night deposit or guarantee to be sent to the hotel within (3) days of
confirmation.
Reservations must be canceled no later than (3) days prior to arrival date for full refund of deposit; otherwise a
(1) night charge will be assessed.

If there is anything else that we can do to make their stay more comfortable, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Thank you for choosing us as their ‘home away from home.

Thank you,

Jessica Zimilich

17-1147_0705
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Reservations Coordinator

i

.

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 649-9000

FAX +1 671 647-9738

eval

WEB outrigger.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:27 PM

To: Jessica Zimlich <[

Cc: Andrea Manibusan <[ NN NN C:::ic Peredo
N  Cistina Judicpa <[
Jeannie Gaminde <} GGG \'ich </ Quichocho
- << solberg

Subject: Hotel Reservations

Hafa Adai Jessica,

Hope my email finds you doing well.

Congresswoman Bordallo returns back on island on April 30 to May 9% and would like to book the usual
hotel reservations. Additionally, she will be accompanied by staff, namely, Jason McMahon. If you
could also book hotel reservations for him to reflect the same dates.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Very Respectfully,
Rosanne

17-1147_0706

OH_0242



EXHIBIT 19
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Andrea Manibusan <[ -
Jessica Zimlich </ - Cassie Peredo

>: Jeannie Gaminde

I - : 'ichele Quichocho
I - Pangelinan, Howard
e

From: Meno, Rosanne <[NEEENEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEE
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 7:35 AM
To:
Cc:
I - Christina Judicpa
O]
Subject: Re: Hotel Reservations - Congresswoman Bordallo
Attach: image002.jpg; image004.jpg

Thanks Andrea!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2016, at 8:59 PM, Andrea Manibusan < | - ' ot<:

Hafa Adai Ms. Meno,

Reservations for Congresswoman Bordallo and Mr. Pangelinan have been updated accordingly. Please see details as follows:

Name:

Madeline Bordallo

Confirmation: 147076

Arrival: 29-MAR-2016
Depart: 11-APR-2016
Category: Penthouse 2109
Room Rate: COMP

Special(s): Voyagers

Name: Howard Pangelinan

Confirmation: 147077

Arrival: 29-MAR-2016
Depart: 11-APR-2016
Category: Studio Ocean Front
Room Rate: $159+11% per night
Special(s): Voyagers

If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know.

Thank you.
Si Yu'us Ma'ase,

Andrea Manibusan
Reservations Coordinator

)

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 649-8000

FAX +1 671 647-9738

evalL

17-1147_0708
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WEB gutrigger.com

From: Meno, Rosanne (I
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 11:04 PM

To: Jessica Zimlich

Cc: Andrea Manibusan; Cassie Peredo; Christina Judicpa; Jeannie Gaminde; Michele Quichocho; Pangelinan,
Howard; Steve Solberg

Subject: Hotel Reservations - Congresswoman Bordallo

Hafa Adai Team Outrigger!

Hope everyone is doing well.

Congresswoman Bordallo returns back on island arriving on March 29" a2t 10:30 p.m. and new departure date is April
i L

My colleague, Howard Pangelinan will also be accompanying the Congresswoman on this trip and is copied on this
email.

Kindly adjust their reservations to reflect the dates I've provided.
Also, if we could request for a reserved parking throughout their duration, | would be most grateful.
Should you have any guestions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Very Respectfully,
Rosanne

From: Jessica zimiich [mailto: |

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:03 AM

To: Meno, Rosanne

Cc: Andrea Manibusan; Cassie Peredo; Christina Judicpa; Jeannie Gaminde; Michele Quichocho
Subject: RE: Hotel Reservations

Hafa Adai Ms. Meno,

It is our pleasure to welcome your guest back to the Outrigger Guam Beach Resort as their "Home away from Home'. We are
pleased to confirm their reservations as follows:

Name: Madeline Bordallo

Confirmation; 147071

Arrival: March 5, 2016+1 @1:55AM (3/6)
Depart: March 14, 2016

Category. Penthouse 2109

Room Rate: COMP

Special(s). Yoyagers

Name: Madeline Bordallo

Confirmation: 147076

Arrival: March 25, 2016
Depart: Aprii 8, 2016
Category: Penthouse 2109

17-1147_0709

OH_0252



Room Rate: COmP
Special(s): Voyagers

Name: Howard Pangelinan

Confirmation: 147077

Arrival; March 25, 2016
Depart: Aprit 8, 2016
Category. Studio ocean front
Room Rate: $159+11% per night
Specialls): Voyagers

Additional information:
Rates are subjectio 11% government fax.
Standard check-in time is at 3:00 pm. Standard check-out time is at 12:00 pm
Extra person andfor Extra Bed:$ 40.00 plus tax per day
Airport transportation is $10.00 per person, per one way, tax inclusive. Please request for Airport Transportation.
Family Plan: 17 years and under, free when sharing with parents utilizing existing beds. Maximum of 4 persons. Chiidren (2)
years and under Free crib.
Deposit and Cancellation Policy: One (1) night deposit or guarantee to be sent to the hotel within (3) days of confirmation.

Reservations must be canceled no later than (3) days prior to arrival date for full refund of deposit; otherwise a {1) night charge
will be assessed.

if there is anything else that we can do to make your stay more comfortable, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Thank you for choosing us as your *home away from home.
Thank you,

Jessica Zimilich
Reservations Coordinator

Oi;?RIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 86913

TEL +1 671 649-9000

FAX +1 671 647-9738

evalL

WEB gutrigzer.com

From: Meno, Rosanne [mailto.

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:24 AM

To: Cassie Peredo

Cc: Jarrod Rebanal; Jessaray Iglesias; Marvin Redona; Phillip San Nicolas; Sebangiol Sakuma; Rena Abe; Rose
Mathiot; Christina Judicpa; Jeannie Gaminde; Calvo, Jon; Jon Junior Calvo; Steve Solberg

Subject: RE: Hotel Reservations

Importance: High

Hafa Adai Ms. Cassie,

17-1147_0710
OH_0253



Justwanted to send a follow up email with regards to the Congresswoman and staff’s upcoming reservations to
check in on March 6 and check out on March 14",

Additionally, her dates have changed for the latter trip in March and her new dates are checking in on March 25"
and checking out on April 8.

Kindly advise if hotel accommodations are confirmed for the March 6-24, 2016 dates?
| look forward to hearing from you.

Very respectfuily,
Rosanne

From: Meno, Rosanne

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:56 AM

To: 'Cassie Peredo'

Cc: Jarrod Rebanal; Jessaray Iglesias; Marvin Redona; Phillip San Nicolas; Sebangiol Sakuma; Rena Abe; Rose Mathiot;
Christina Judicpa; Jeannie Gaminde; Calvo, Jon; Jon Junior Calvo

Subject: Hotel Reservations

Importance: High

Hafa Adai Ms. Cassie,

Hope you are doing well. Congresswoman Bordallo and staff will be arriving Guam on Sunday, March 6™ at 1:55
a.m. and depart on Monday, March 14" at 12 Noon.

Kindly advise if you are able to accommaodate the usual for the Congresswoman as well as for staff, namely, Adam
Carbullido. Additionally, Congresswoman Bordallo returns back to Guam on March 25" to April 3 along with
Howard Pangelinan. We respectfully request hotel accommodations as well.

Thanks Ms. Cassie and | look forward to hearing from you.

Very Respectfully,
Rosanne

17-1147_0711

OH_0254



EXHIBIT 20

17-1147_0712



)

OUTRIGGER.

GUAM BEACH RESORT
Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo Room No.  :2109
Arrival : 01-20-16
United States Departure  : 02-02-16
FolioNo. : N
Conf.No. : N
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
01-24-16  Palm Cafe Brunch Food 61.95
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
01-31-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 55.55
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
02-02-16  Visa 117.50
XXX I Xxrxx
Total Charges 117.50
Total Credits 117.50
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for my charges is not waived and agree to be held personally liable In the event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any
or the full amount of these charges. | also agree that all charges contained In this account are correct and any disputes or request for copies of charges must be made within
five days after my departure. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

Guest Signature:

Si Yu'os Ma'ase for staying with us at Outrigger Guam Beach Resort, managed by Outrigger Hotels Hawaii. If we can assist you with future reservations, please call us
toll free at 1-B00-OUTRIGGER (688-7444) U.S., GUAM & CANADA or 303-369-7777 WORLDWIDE DIRECT.

Page No. 1 of 1

1255 San Pale Vitores Road, Tumon Bay, Guam 96913 | Phone: 671.649.9000 | Fax: 671.647.9068
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C)
OUTRIGGER

GUAM BEACH RESORT
Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo Room No.  :2109
Arrival : 02-20-16
United States Departure  : 02-21-16
Folio No. :
Conf.No. : I
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name: GOV Codel Wittman
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
Page No. 1 of 1

1255 San Pale Vitores Road, Tumon Bay, Guam 96913 | Phone: 671.649.9000 | Fax: 671.647.9068
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S

OUTRIGGER.

GUAM BEACH RESORT
Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo Room No.  : 2109
Arrival : 03-06-16
United States Departure  : 03-14-16
Folio No. -
Conf.No. : | NN
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
03-06-16 Room Service Lunch Food 20.55
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
03-06-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 42.39
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
03-07-16 Palm Cafe Lunch Food 37.50
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
03-07-16  Room Service Dinner Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
03-08-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 46.79
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
03-12-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 35.79
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
03-14-16  Visa 202.47
XX XX/XX
Total Charges 202.47
Total Credits 202.47
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for my charges is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any
or the full amount of these charges. | also agree that all charges contained in this account are correct and any disputes or request for copies of charges must be made within
five days after my departure. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

Guest Signature:

Si Yu'os Ma'ase for staying with us at Outrigger Guam Beach Resort, managed by Outrigger Hotels Hawaii. If we can assist you with future reservations, please call us
toll free at 1-800-OUTRIGGER (688-7444) U.S., GUAM & CANADA or 303-369-7777 WORLDWIDE DIRECT.

1255 San Pale Vitores Road, Tumon Bay, Guam 96913 | Phone: 671.649.9000 | Fax: 671.647.9068
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)
OUTRIGGER.

GUAM BEACH RESORT

Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo Room No. :2109
Arrival : 03-06-16
United States Departure  : 03-14-16
FolioNo. : N
Conf.No. : I

Company Name: Custom Ref. :

Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE

Page No. 2 of 2

1255 San Pale Vitores Road, Tumon Bay, Guam 96913 | Phone: 671.649.9000 | Fax: 671.647.9068
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)
OUTRIGGER.

GUAM BEACH RESCRT
Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo Room No.  :2109
Arrival : 03-29-16
United States Departure  : 04-11-16
Folio No. :
Conf.No. : [N
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits

Page No. 1 of 1

1255 San Pale Vitores Road, Tumon Bay, Guam 96913 | Phone: 671.649.9000 | Fax: 671.647.9068
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O

OUTRIGGER.

GUAM BEACH RESORT
Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo Room No.  : 2109
Arrival : 05-01-16
United States Departure  : 05-08-16
FolioNo. :
Conf.No. : I
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
05-03-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 196.50
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
05-08-16  Visa 196.50
XXX XX/ XX
Total Charges 196.50
Total Credits 196.50
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for my charges is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any
or the full amount of these charges. | also agree that all charges contained in this account are correct and any disputes or request for coples of charges must be made within
five days after my departure. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder’s agreement with the issuer.

Guest Signature:

Si Yu'os Ma'ase for staying with us at Outrigger Guam Beach Resort, managed by Outrigger Holels Hawaii. If we can assist you with future reservations, please call us
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
Arrival : 05-21-16
United States Departure  : 06-05-16
FolioNo. : N
Conf.No. : I
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
05-23-16  Room Service Dinner Food 24,75
Room# 2109 : CHECK#
05-28-16  Room Service Lunch Food 20.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK#
05-29-16 Room Service Dinner Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
06-04-16 Room Service Dinner Food 19.45
Roomi 2109 : CHECK# N
06-05-16  Visa 331.70
XX XX/XX
08-09-16 Visa -247.60
Credit back
XXIXX
Total Charges 84.10
Total Credits 84.10
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for my charges is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any
or the full amount of these charges. | also agree that all charges contained in this account are correct and any disputes or request for copies of charges must be made within
five days after my departure. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the Issuer.

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
FolioNo. : I
Conf.No. : -
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
06-01-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 247.60
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-09-16  Visa 247.60
XXX XX/ XX
Total Charges 247.60
Total Credits 247.60
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
Arrival : 06-23-16
United States Departure  : 07-03-16
Folio No. q
Conf.No. : I
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
06-24-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 40.19
Room# 2109 : CHECK I
07-01-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 22.70
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I N
07-03-16  Visa 62.89
XXX XX/XX
Total Charges 62.89
Total Credits 62.89
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for my charges is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association falls to pay for any
or the full amount of these charges. | also agree that all charges contained in this account are correct and any disputes or request for coples of charges must be made within
five days after my departure. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

Guest Signature:

Sl Yu'os Ma'ase for staying with us at Qutrigger Guam Beach Resort, managed by Outrigger Hotels Hawail. If we can assist you with future reservations, please call us
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
Arrival : 07-17-16
United States Departure  : 07-22-16
FolioNo. : [N
Conf.No. : IR
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
07-18-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 34.69
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
07-19-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 44.54
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
07-22-16 Visa 79.23
XXX XX/XX
Total Charges 79.23
Total Credits 79.23
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

Si Yu'os Ma'ase for staying with us at Outrigger Guam Beach Resort, managed by Outrigger Hotels Hawall. If we can assist you with future reservations, please call us
toll free at 1-800-OUTRIGGER (688-7444) U.S., GUAM & CANADA or 303-369-7777 WORLDWIDE DIRECT.

Page No. 1 of 1

1255 San Pale Vitores Road, Tumon Bay, Guam 96913 | Phone: 671.649.9000 | Fax: 671.647.9068

17-1147_0722
OH_0018



O

OUTRIGGER.

GUAM BEACH RESORT

Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo : 2109
: 08-04-16
United States : 09-06-16
:
- I
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
08-05-16 Room Service Dinner Food 18.35
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-07-16  Room Service Dinner Food 18.35
Roomi# 2109 : CHECK# |
08-10-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 24.89
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-10-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 44.59
Roomi# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-13-16 Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-22-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 30.39
Roomi# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-22-16 Room Service Dinner Food 17.85
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-24-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 49,99
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-28-16  Palm Cafe Brunch Food 58.85
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-28-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 21.70
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-30-16 Room Service Dinner Food 20.55
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
08-31-16 Room Service Dinner Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
09-04-16 Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
09-05-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 44,39
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
09-06-16 Visa 410.25
XK X X/XX
Total Charges 410.25

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
Arrival : 08-04-16
United States Departure  : 09-06-16
FolioNo. : N
Conf.No. I
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Total Credits 410.25
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liabllity for my charges is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any
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
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©)

OUTRIGGER.

GUAM BEACH RESORT
Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo : 2109
: 09-22-16
United States : 11-14-16
:
|
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
09-23-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
09-25-16  Room Service Dinner Food 18.35
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
09-26-16  Room Service Dinner Food 27.05
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
09-27-16  Room Service Dinner Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
10-02-16  Room Service Lunch Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECKZ I
10-06-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 32.49
Room# 2109 : CHECK#
10-08-16  Room Service Dinner Food 21.55
Roomi# 2109 : CHECK# I
10-09-16 Room Service Lunch Food 20.45
Roomit 2109 : CHECK# I
10-13-16 Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
10-16-16 Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Roomi 2109 : CHECK# I
10-17-16  Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK I
10-21-16  The Grind Lunch Food 3.30
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
10-23-16  Palm Cafe Brunch Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
10-30-16  Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
11-01-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 47,75
Room# 2109 : CHECK# N
11-02-16  Palm Cafe Lunch Food 35.79
Room# 2109 : CHECK#
11-02-16 Room Service Dinner Food 19.50

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
Arrival : 09-22-16
United States Departure  : 11-14-16
Folio No. : I
Conf.No. IR
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name:
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
11-06-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 19.50
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
11-07-16 Room Service Dinner Food 19.45
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
11-07-16  Palm Cafe Dinner Food 38.05
Room# 2109 : CHECK+ NN
11-13-16 Room Service Lunch Food 20.55
Room# 2109 : CHECK# I
11-14-16 Visa 483.38
XXX X IOV XX
Total Charges 483.38
Total Credits 483.38
Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for my charges s not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any
or the full amount of these charges. | also agres that all charges contained in this account are correct and any disputes or request for copies of charges must be made within
five days after my departure. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreament with the issuer.

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
Mrs. Congresswoman Madeleine Bordallo Room No.  :2108
Arrival : 05-23-15
United States Departure  : 06-09-15
Folio No. :-
Conf.No. : [N
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name: CODEL Rogers Group
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
05-25-15  Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Room# 2108 : CHECK# I
05-26-15 Room Service Dinner Food 17.75
Room# 2108 : CHECK [
05-30-15 Room Service Dinner Food 20.45
Room# 2108 : CHECK# I
06-02-15 Palm Cafe Dinner Food 13.18
Room# 2108 : CHECK# |
06-04-15 Palm Cafe Dinner Food 16.20
Room# 2108 : CHECK# I
06-07-15 Palm Cafe Dinner Food 16.20
Room# 2108 : CHECK# |
06-09-15 Visa 104.23
X0 XX/ XX
Total Charges 104.23
Total Credits 104.23
Balance 0.00

I agree that my liability for my charges is not waived and agree to be held persanally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or association fails to pay for any
or the full amount of these charges. | also agree that all charges contained in this account are correct and any disputes or request for coples of charges must be made within
five days after my departure. if a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

Guest Signature:

Si Yu'os Ma'ase for staying with us at Outrigger Guam Beach Resort, managed by Outrigger Hotels Hawail. If we can assist you with future reservations, please call us
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

FolioNo. : |

Conf. No. :-
Company Name: Custom Ref. :
Group Name: CODEL Rogers Group
INFORMATION INVOICE

Page No. 2 of 2

1255 San Pale Vitores Road, Tumon Bay, Guam 96913 | Phone: 671.649.9000 | Fax: 671.647.9068
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From: Meno, Rosanne <

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2015 8:29 PM
To: Jessaray Iglesias </ -
Ce: Steve Solberg <} > ; Rose Mathiot

_> Jeannie Gaminde

I > vumni Oka < [ - ; A drian

Sl -
- Jessico -

<

Subject: Re: Hotel accommodations - CW Bordallo

Christina Judicpa <IN - ; Cossio Peredo

Thanks Jessaray!

Sent from my iPhone

Hafa Adai Ms. Meno,

We will be able to grant your request to have Congresswoman Bordallo stay in
PH 2108 until room 1905 becomes available on May 28th at 15:00. If the room
is available earlier that day, we will let you know. Also, please advise

the CW that we will be enclosing the corridors from the Voyager's Lounge,

but will have an accessible entrance and exit to her room.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase - Thank you,

Jessaray Iglesias
Guest Service Manager

OUTRIGGER GUAM RESORT
1255 Pale San Vitores Road
Tumon Bay, GU 96913
TEL +1 671 649-9000
FAX +1 671 647-9068

EMAIL [

WEB outrigger.com

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVVV VYV VYVVY

A"

----- Original Message-----

From: Meno, Rosanne [mailto: | IIEGNGNGNGNGNGNGNGNENENEENEEEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 9:01 AM

To: Steve Solberg

Cc: Rose Mathiot; Jeannie Gaminde; Yumi Oka; Jessaray Iglesias; Adrian Papa;
Phillip San Nicolas; Jessica; Christina Judicpa; Cassie Peredo

Subject: Hotel accommodations - CW Bordallo

Hafa Adai Steve,

I met with Congresswoman Bordallo this morning and mentioned the option for
her to remain in 2108 during the renovation of the 21st floor. She is aware

of the inconvenience, however, is requesting to remain in 2108 until 1905
becomes available on May 28th. Kindly advise if her request can be
accommodated?

I look forward to hearing from you.

VVVVVVV VYV VYV Y VY YV VY

Very Respectfully,

On May 25, 2015, at B:26 PM, Jessaray Iglesias ~<jessaray.iglesias@_> wrote:

17-1147_0734
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Rosanne
Kindly advise if her request can be accommodated.
Very Respectfully,

Rosanne

Sent from my iPhone

VVVVVVVVVYVY

=

> ##4#This communication may contain information that may be confidential, privileged and/or prohibited from
disclosure. Except for personal use by the intended recipient, or as expressly authorized by the sender, any person
who receives this information is prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, and/or using it. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately delete it and all copies, and promptly notify the sender. Nothing in
this communication is intended to operate as an electronic signature under applicable law.###

>
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From: Meno, Rosanne <[ -

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 10:27 AM

To: Jessica zimiich <[

ce Andrea Manibusan < - C2ss'e Peredo
< - 512 ). Cp2

< >: Jeannie Gaminde
< ; Michele Quichocho
<

Subject: RE: Updates/addition

| beg your pardon, they arrive at 1:55 a.m. on May 2™, but check in on May 1.

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

A change has come up in the Congresswoman’s travel schedule and her new arrival date is now May 1% at 1:55 a.m. and departs
on Sunday, May 8™, Same applies to my colleague, lason McMahon. Additionally, she will be accompanied by Adam
Carbullido. Kindly afford him hotel reservations to reflect the same dates as Congresswoman Bordallo. My apologies for the
changes/additions and look forward to hearing from you.

Very respectfully,
Rosanne

From: Jessica Zimiich mailto J

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2016 11:33 PM

To: Meno, Rosanne

Cc: Andrea Manibusan; Cassie Peredo; Christina Judicpa; Jeannie Gaminde; Michele Quichocho
Subject: RE: Hotel Reservations

Hafa Adai Ms. Meno,

Sorry for the delayed reply, It is our pleasure to welcome your guest to the Outrigger Guam Beach Resort as their “Home away from Home". We
are pleased to confirm their reservations as follows:

Name: Madeline Bordallo

Confirmation; 165059

Arrival: April 30, 2016
Depart: May 9, 2016
Category: Standard ocean view
Room Rate: COMP

Special(s):

17-1147_0737
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

*As of today we do not have the penthouse or any ocean front rooms available, however we will try our best to accommodate their usual.

Additional information:
Rates are subject to 11% government tax.
Standard check-in time is at 3:.00 pm. Standard check-out time is at 12:00 pm
Extra person and/or Extra Bed:$ 40.00 plus tax per day
Airport transportation is $10.00 per person, per one way, tax inclusive. Please request for Airport Transportation.
Family Plan: 17 years and under, free when sharing with parents utilizing existing beds. Maximum of 4 persons. Children (2) years and under
Free crib.
Deposit and Cancellation Policy: One (1) night deposit or guarantee to be sent to the hotel within (3) days of confirmation.
Reservations must be canceled no later than (3) days prior to arrival date for full refund of deposit; otherwise a (1) night charge will be assessed.

If there is anything else that we can do to make their stay more comfortable, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Thank you for choosing us as their “home away from home.

Thank you,

Jessica Zimilich
Reservations Coordinator

£}

OUTRIGGER GUAM BEACH RESORT
255 Pale San Vitores Road

Tumon Bay, GU 96913

TEL +1 671 643-3000

FAX +1 671 647-9738

evare.

WEB outrigger.com

From: Meno, Rosanne [mailto |

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:27 PM

To: Jessica Zimlich < -

Cc: Andrea Manibusan < C:s:ic Peredo
christina Judicpa <} ll5EGNNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE -- - Gaminde < |ichele
Quichocho < < << Solbere -

Subject: Hotel Reservations
Hafa Adai lessica,

Hope my email finds you doing well.

17-1147_0738
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Congresswoman Bordallo returns back on island on April 30 to May 9" and would like to book the usual hotel reservations.
Additionally, she will be accompanied by staff, namely, Jason McMahon. If you could also book hotel reservations for him to
reflect the same dates.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Very Respectfully,
Rosanne

17-1147_0739
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